

OATT

Sixth Revised Sheet No. 28

1.10 Direct Assignment Facilities: Facilities or portions of facilities that are constructed by the Transmission Owner(s) for the sole use/benefit of a particular Transmission Customer requesting service under the ISO OATT, Direct Assignment Facilities shall be specified in the Service Agreement that governs service to the Transmission Customer and shall be subject to Commission approval.

Deleted: Tariff

Deleted: ¹

Fourth Revised Sheet No. 44

1.33 Point(s) of Delivery: Point(s) on the NYS Transmission System where Capacity, Energy, and Ancillary Services transmitted by the ISO will be made available to the Receiving Party under the ISO Tariffs. The Point(s) of Delivery shall be specified in the Bid, Bilateral Transaction schedule, or similar. (Same as Point of Withdrawal.)

Deleted: and

Deleted: Part II of

Deleted: Service Agreement for Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service

First Revised Sheet No. 44A

1.33a Point(s) of Injection (“POP”): The point(s) on the NYS Transmission System where Energy, Capacity, and Ancillary Services will be made available to the Receiving Party under the ISO Tariffs. The Point(s) of Withdrawal shall be specified in the Bid, Bilateral Transaction schedule, or similar. (Same as Point of Delivery).

Deleted: OATT or the ISO Services

Deleted: Service Agreement

1.34 Point(s) of Receipt: Point(s) of interconnection on the NYS Transmission System where Capacity, Energy, and Ancillary Services will be made available to the ISO by the Delivering Party under the ISO Tariffs. The Point(s) of Receipt shall be specified in the Bid, Bilateral Transaction schedule, or similar. (Same as Point of Injection.)

Deleted: and

Deleted: Part II of

Deleted: Service Agreement for Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service

First Revised Sheet No. 45

1.34a Point(s) of Withdrawal (“POW”): The point(s) on the NYS Transmission System where Energy, Capacity, and Ancillary Services will be made available to the ISO by the Delivering Party under the ISO Tariffs. The Point(s) of Injection shall be specified in the Bid or Bilateral Transaction schedule, or similar. (Same as Point of Receipt.)

Deleted: OATT or the ISO Services

Deleted: Service Agreement

II. POINT-TO-POINT TRANSMISSION SERVICE

13.0 Nature of Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service

13.1 **Term:** The minimum term of Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service shall be one hour and the maximum term shall not exceed the maximum permissible term as specified in ISO Procedures.

Deleted: be
Deleted: the Service Agreement
Deleted: ²

Original Sheet No. 117

14.0 Nature of Non-Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service:

14.1 **Term:** The minimum term of Non-Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service shall be one (1) hour and the maximum term shall not exceed the maximum permissible term as specified in ISO Procedures.

Deleted: be
Deleted: the Service Agreement

Original Sheet No. 127

17.0 Procedures for Arranging Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service

17.1 **Application:** A request for Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service must contain a written Application at least sixty (60) days in advance of the calendar month in which service is to commence. The ISO will consider a request for such firm service on shorter notice when feasible.

A Transmission Customer may fix the price of Congestion Costs associated with its service by acquiring sufficient TCCs with the same Point(s) of Receipt and Point(s) of Delivery as its Transmission Service.

Deleted: All Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service requests should be submitted by entering the information listed below on the ISO's OASIS. Prior to implementation of the ISO's OASIS, a Completed Application may be submitted by (i) transmitting the required information to the ISO by telefax, or (ii) providing the information by telephone over the ISO's time recorded telephone line.

Original Sheet No. 130

18.0 Procedures for Arranging Non-Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service

18.1 **Application:** Eligible Customers seeking Non-Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service must submit a Completed Application to the ISO.

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.5"

Deleted: Applications should be submitted by entering the information listed below on the OASIS. Prior to implementation of the OASIS, a Completed Application may be submitted by (i) transmitting the required information to the ISO by telefax, or (ii) providing the information by telephone over the ISO's time recorded telephone line. ³

22.0 Changes in Service Specifications

22.1 Modifications On a Non-Firm Basis: The Transmission Customer taking Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service may request the ISO provide Transmission Service on a non-firm basis over Receipt and Delivery Points other than those specified in the Bid or Bilateral Transaction schedule, or similar, (“Secondary Receipt and Delivery Points”), in amounts not to exceed the quantities of its Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service, without incurring an additional Non-Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service charge or executing a new Service Agreement, subject to the following conditions. While there will be no additional charges for requesting service from a new receipt or to a new delivery point, the Transmission Customer shall be responsible for all charges applicable to the new secondary receipt or delivery

Deleted: Service Agreement

Deleted: r

~~First~~~~Second~~~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 150

22.2 Modification On a Firm Basis: Any request by a Transmission Customer to modify Receipt and Delivery Points on a firm basis shall be treated as a new request for service in accordance with Section 17 hereof. While such new request is pending, the Transmission Customer shall retain its priority for service at the existing firm Receipt and Delivery Points specified in its Bid or Bilateral Transaction schedule, or similar,

Deleted: Service Agreement